Iv.

VI.

VIIL.

VIIIL.

IX.

TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CT
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Thursday - April 9, 2020
Regular Meeting
7:00 PM

AGENDA

Public can view this meeting on Facebook Live. 3 =l %
Go to www.killinglyct.gov and click on Facebook Live at the bottom of the pag§ S

5

ol
CALL TO ORDER g Z
OFFICERS

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION -- Pursuant to Governor’s Executive Order 7B, all public comment can be
emailed to publiccomment@killinglyct.gov or mailed to Town of Killingly, 172 Main Street, Killingly, CT
06239 on or before the meeting. All public comment received prior to the meeting will be posted on
the Town’s website www.killinglyct.gov.

PUBLIC HEARINGS — (Review/Discussion/Action)

If a member of the public would like to comment on the following public hearing during the meeting,
please call 1-408-418-9388; Meeting Number (access code): 797 323 987.
All calls will be answered as received.

. Application #20-824 of Susie Bernado to vary Town of Killingly Zoning Regulation Section 566.6.g,

to allow for a second driveway for a secondary dwelling unit. Property located at 17 Ferland Dr;
GIS Map 132 Lot 72; Low Density Zone.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS — (Review/Discussion/Action)

. Application #20-824 of Susie Bernado to vary Town of KiIIineg Zoning Regulation Section 566.6.g,

to allow for a second driveway for a secondary dwelling unit. Property located at 17 Ferland Dr;
GIS Map 132 Lot 72; Low Density Zone.

NEW BUSINESS

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

. July 11, 2019 Regular Meeting

CORRESPONDENCE TO THE BOARD

COUNCIL LIAISON

ADJOURNMENT






TOWN OF KILLINGLY, CT
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

7:00 PM MEETING
Thursday - July 11, 2019
KILLINGLY TOWN HALL

TOWN OF KILLINGLY
172 MAIN STREET, DANIELSON, CT
MINUTES

. CALL TO ORDER - Paul Gazzola Jr, called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm
I ROLL CALL - William Menghi, Andrew Farner, Paul Gazzola Jr and David Izzo Sr.
Others Present - Jonathan Blake — Zoning Enforcement Officer and Lynn LaBerge - Council Liaison.

1. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION -- Brief citizen comments regarding items not subiject to public hearings may be
made at this time.
None.

V. PUBLIC HEARINGS -

1. Application #18-823 of Corey Morrison for NE Stone Source to vary Town of Killingly Zoning
Regulation Section 450, Table A, Min. setback from street line from 75’ to 55’ for a 30’ x30’ addition.
Property located at 854 Providence Pike; GIS Map 211 Lot 5, Rural Development Zone

Chairman, Paul Gazzola Jr, explained to the Applicant that he will need a unanimous vote from the Board in
order for his application to get approved. Mr. Morrison stated that he understands and would like to move
forward with the hearing this evening.

William Menghi stated, for the record, that he knows the applicant and has worked with him on projects. Mr.
Morrison does not have any issue allowing Mr. Menghi to hear and vote on his application. David lzzo Sr stated
that he knows the applicant as well. Mr. Morrison also stated that he has no issue with Mr. 1zzo sitting on the
board to hear his application.

Corey Morrison, Applicant, next reviewed his application with the Board. He further pointed out that the
application stated a 30’ x 30’ addition which is incorrect. The addition is actually 35’ x 35’. Mr. Morrison signed
a statement stating that he accepts the change in the application. (See attached). Mr. Morrison further pointed
out that this is really the only area to put the addition as the back of the property may have some contaminants
from a prior owner. He does not wish to disturb this area. He also stated that this addition will make the
property esthetically better than it is right now. He further stated that this addition is only being used for
storage.

William Menghi made a motion to close the public hearing of Application #18-823 of Corey Morrison for NE
Stone Source to vary Town of Killingly Zoning Regulation Section 450, Table A, Min. setback from street line from
75’ to 55’ for a 30’ x30’ addition. Property located at 854 Providence Pike; GIS Map 211 Lot 5, Rural
Development Zone. Second by David Izzo Sr. Motion passes unanimously.



David 1zzo Sr made a motion to accept the proposed change in the addition from 30’ x 30’ to 35’ x 35’. Second
by Andrew Farner. Motion passes.

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS -

1. Application #18-823 of Corey Morrison for NE Stone Source to vary Town of Killingly Zoning
Regulation Section 450, Table A, Min. setback from street line from 75’ to 55’ for a 30’ x30’ addition.
Property located at 854 Providence Pike; GIS Map 211 Lot 5, Rural Development Zone

Motion by William Menghi to accept (approve) the Application #18-823 of Corey Morrison for NE Stone Source
to vary Town of Killingly Zoning Regulation Section 450, Table A, Min. setback from street line from 75’ to 55’ for
a 30’ x30" addition. Property located at 854 Providence Pike; GIS Map 211 Lot 5, Rural Development Zone.
Hardship: Not to create a disturbance to any of the potential contaminants to the rear of the property.
Esthetically will make the property look better. Second by David 1zzo Sr. Motion passes unanimously

Vi NEW BUSINESS - None

VIL. ADOPTION OF MINUTES —

David Izzo Sr made a motion to accept and approve the January17, 2019 Meeting Minutes as presented. Motion
second by Andrew Farner. Motion passes.

Viil.  CORRESPONDENCE TO THE BOARD — None

IX. COUNCIL LIAISON - Lynn LaBerge reviewed the most recent meetings of the Town Council.

ADJOURNMENT - Motion to Adjourn the meeting at 7:21 pm by David 1zzo Sr. Motion second by William
Menghi. Motion passes.

Respectfully Submitted,

/ﬁzxwr /” Desrasrer

Karen M. Desrosier
Clerk



taid Y36 ¢ g'
ChekHees /
Application #: 20' 8 &"{'

Date Submitted: 2,/1 o//zm O

Date of Receipt by Board Fee:

Staﬁ‘Iniﬁalszﬂv VB zeo

KILLINGLY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION

A $435.00 fee must accompany each application. THIS FEE IS NONREFUNDABLE. Checks
or money orders must be payable to the Town of Killingly.
Mook 71

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE APPLICANT -PLEASE PRINT MB @’

Applicant's Name S\BS\C %6&(\&&&)

Day Phone # Ho \- 228 (70 Evening Phone #
Address \ ]| e\ O DCA\ ville CT oGy

Owner of Land _ X, 5ce vl aed Sv&\e e caad

Address \ fec\und DR B(;%j/\)t\\o (T OGRYUL Phone# _Ho( 338 0673

LOCATION OF PROPERTY
Street \) &(\C«(\& DR \ag\/\{l@ CT
Gis#_\Y% Lot 1L Zoning District _LY Lot Size ,b% Ace, Frontage 5’23.91

TYPE OF APPLICATION (Check appropriate box):
[ ( A variance in the application of the Zoning Regulations is requested.

[ 1 Thereis an error in an order, requirement or decision made by the Zoning Enforcement
Officer (Appeal)

[ ] Other (Specify)




Current Property Use: M ah D

(Residential, commercial, industrial)

Proposed Property Use: @Q,S\&m&\xoo

(Residential, commercial, industrial)

Has any previous Planning & Zoning Commission or Zoning Board of Appeals Application
been requested for this property? If so, provide Application #, Applicant's Name and/or Date:

Ne

Briefly describe the proposed project and/or activity:

@r\\fwo—v)\ o\ v o \/\\SY\»Q & \ve &)U\.\_\(

State the appropriate section(s) of the Zoning Regulations you wish to vary or appeal:
Board action requested by the applicant:

N NR e
J

Is unnecessary hardship claimed? _\e S . If yes, state the specific hardship with
respect to Zoning Regulations, Section 800.2.1 a. b. ¢ & d. Please note a hardship cannot be
financial in nature.

Qm\pcﬁx; w Neede For W\ pgtlee el \\ww‘u) o d(wewj el be

Yoy on6, 8 vaedodu -(\Doggl\,\_p \'\'\6\,&5 Could  aosia. Dﬂww:j Hit Ve coorently

ﬂ/\wﬂ Can v e nsed M T S.L{)*}( EL-]JS‘H’W\ m P naddde o"’/yarcﬂ




ATTACHMENTS:

The following items must be provided to complete this application:

(Check if provided. N/A if not applicable)

%’ZA' Site Plan to a scale of 1" = 20' or 1" = 40’, including Se.c xH' ﬁcl\ezl C)TS qu
Location and size of existing buildings and uses

Location and size of proposed buildings and uses

Dimensions of the lot and required and proposed setbacks

Driveways and parking areas

Wells/Water Lines

Septic System/Sewer Lines

Accessory structures (swimming pools, tool sheds, etc.)

Wetlands and water courses

Distinguishing boundary or other landmark features such as stone walls, large
trees, etc.

/OTE: AN A-2 SURVEY/SITE PLAN MAY BE REQUIRED
Names and addresses of adjoining property owners

/ Copies of the Tax Assessor's property card for this location
(Both sides -available in Assessor's Office)

Verification (through Attorney's letter, title searcher and/or complete deed history) of
nonconforming lots of record (if applicable). (Zoning implementation: Town of Killingly:
May 26, 1975, Borough of Danielson: September 1, 1960)

One 8 72" X 11” G.1.S. map of the property and surrounding area. (Available in
Planning & Zoning Department)

Other exhibits or documents supplied by applicant -please specify:

URN

L/O \.S (Y\Q‘D




The undersigned hereby authorizes the Killingly Zoning Board of Appeals, or its agents, to
enter upon the property for the purpose of inspection and enforcement of the Town of Killingly
and/or Borough of Danielson Zoning Regulations.

Signed: Qé; y <.;A . C Date: °2,/ do/d .
' ) “(Applicant)
Signed: /444 %QZ Date: &/ A 0/ A O

(Owner)

Susie Hesnad o

Revised 12/02



STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION: VARIANCE #20-824

REQUEST:

PURPOSE:

APPLICANT:

OWNER:

PARCEL ID:

LOCATION:

ZONING:

REPORT BY:

SUMMARY:

Application #20-824 of Susie Bernado to vary Town of Killingly Zoning Regulation Section
566.6.g, to allow for a second driveway for a secondary dwelling unit. Property located
at 17 Ferland Dr; GIS Map 132 Lot 72; Low Density Zone.

To vary Town of Killingly Zoning Regulation Section 566.6.g, to allow for a second
driveway for a secondary dwelling unit.

Susie Bernado

Susie & Patrick Bernado

GIS Map 132 - Lot 72

17 Ferland Drive

Low Density Zone

Jonathan Blake, Planner / Zoning Enforcement Officer

The applicant would like to construct a Detached Secondary Dwelling Unit (In-Law
Apartment). The applicant claims that the site conditions prevent the continuation of
the driveway (from Ferland Drive) to service and in-law apartment, however a second
drive could be created from Kenneth Drive since 17 Ferland Drive is a corner lot. The
applicant claims that a literal interpretation of Section 566.6.g prevents a second
driveway to service the proposed detached In-Law apartment.

Section 566.6.g9 — Detached Secondary Dwelling Unit Requirements: g) Access
from the public right-of-way shall serve both the primary and secondary dwelling
units; no additional curb cuts shall be created to serve a secondary dwelling unit.

Another section of the Town of Killingly Zoning Regulations does address properties
with two (2) or more frontages but does not restrict access from both frontages if access
does not pose a hazard.

Section 530.2.2.e - Parking Lot Standards: e) Where a lot has frontage on two
(2) or more streets, the access to the lot shall be provided from the street where
there is lesser potential for traffic congestion and for hazards to traffic and
pedestrians.

The following documents have been provided the Boards review: application, property
card and GIS aerial.

Page 1 of 2



REGULATION:

The applicant is claiming a hardship under Section 800.2.1 (a,b,c,d) as described in the
application to the board.

Article VIIl. Zoning Board of Appeals; Section 800.2 of the Zoning Regulations of
the Town of Killingly specifically states that a “variance from the terms of these
regulations shall not be granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals unless and
until...a written application for a variance is submitted on a form prescribed by
the commission demonstrating:

800.2.1.a. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to
the land, structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other
lands, structures, or buildings in the district.

800.2.1.b. That literal interpretation of the provisions of these regulations would
deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the
same district under the terms of these regulations.

800.2.1.c. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from
actions of the applicant. Purchase or lease of the property shall not constitute
such an “action” in this instance.

800.2.1.d. That granting the variance requested will not confer upon the
applicant any special privilege that is denied by these regulations to other lands,
structure or buildings in the same district.

The regulations require that all four criteria be met for the Board to grant a variance request. In
addition, Section 800.2.5 demands that the Board grant only the “minimum variance necessary” for a
“reasonable use of the property”.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the board listen to the testimony presented during the public hearing and weigh the
information submitted against items 800.2.1.a-d listed above. If sufficient evidence is presented then
the variance can be granted for those reasons. '

In all variance approvals, the minimum variance necessary to accomplish the goal needs to be granted.

Page 2 of 2



331V INNTAVY 29/¥06 bpig *? pue1 000'681 €0/10/0L

AINVHJILS B £ 03TV 3NNV IYSIOAIAING paaq Ajuelsep vSL/09LL 8|BS UOIO84}Y puy A0 bpig @ pue 60/02/€0

3INVHJILS INNTdVT  ejedyps) xe| uoissaoong L2 1775°14" Byio bpig ® pue €LVCIv0

VN MNVE 3SVYHO NVOHOWdr 8Ins0jo8.104 9¢2¢€/9.21 8insojoalog bpig ¥ pue vL/SL/L0

J0SSY 91LHON 1LVYN Tv¥d3a3d wie;g ¥nd Sov/LL2L 1.A09 Wol4 10 0] sjes bpig @ puen vLI€C/LO

H MORLVd OQVYNy3g paaQg Ajueliepn [eloadg 04¢/162L 1.A09 wol4 10 0] sjes bpig @ pue 000'61L G1/81/80

3ISNS B MOIHLVd OAVNy3g AIYSIOAIAING WIEID IND €9.2/1621 8leg Ajiwey bpig B puen GL/61/80
adA| pea@ adsuaisayay paag Aupnea adA} aoud

aajueln ajeq s9ysuea)

umQ OJUl/M X3 17s 90/LL/0L

BYo Jous)x3 st cL/ee/Lo

1BUMQ OJUI/M IX3 SS ZL/0L/80
9)9|dwon 9, asoding ed1d JaqunN panssjajeq @2inog apog Anugz al ajeq
| TR T T S f : ‘ e . e

:uopeoson Jodg
:Buiping ssoug €9 1210y |E}O|
0202/10/01L @njeA jo ajeq aAnoayy3 HOVOYddY 1S0D bBej4 anjep
6102/L0/01 ®@njep jo ajeq aseg

uoSEaYy apLIIaAQ jenuey

009°261 0 009°L61 009°261 oze'sel lelol

00€'ShL 0 00€°SvL 00€'svL 0L2'101 Buipjing .

00€°'2S 0 00€'zS 00€°ZS 019'9¢ pueq 0Lc'es 00€9°0 ov Alewud
awoou| 1s09 pasiesddy pessassy anjep % @ouanjjuj siojoe4 asusnpyu| azig adA)

00l SSE|D

ALISN3A MOT buuoz
z Jousig
€9L/l6ck Bd/IoA L5290 10 ATONITIM
ZL-ZEL  pleeweny
S0t poooaUEE ¥0 ONVTN34 21
L syun buinL 3ISNS ® YORLYd OQYNY3g

€90000 :al deyy 80 ANVTY3d L) - shus

0202 ‘61 Atenigad :pajuiig aouapisay Ajwey ajbuig :sse|n

L 40 | :pIe) ~

HOISEAZY I7i

ATONITIIM 40 NMO L 0202 QAVI QHODIY ALYIdOYUd TVILNIQISIN



00¢
0ov'y
anjep

Ie z
1> I
Pig puz isp Mo #our

(HW) @Yew 1spo
MBIA Jun
uonesoT Jun

. uopewsojuowoyoyqop/wmumwopwes .

(HW) 19pon
Bupyjied yun
1eAe Bun
lequiny pun

|epo W opuon
awepN xajdwo)

009'9cL  9NjeA Buljemg 9st'L eady Buial jejo)
950°L B34y 100|4 punoig
00,y Suonippy 098'v91 |ejoyqng
| 403084 Ipy

Jojoey 4RI ore'sL Sainjesad Jayi0
OuO_QEOU % 0 oMV
sjwouody 0 Bunesy
leuoioung 0 jusweaseg
aplLIIdAQ POOYD) Y% Buiqunjd

0g POO9 % 61G'6v1 ad11d eseg

ajejdwon 9,

JAQ POOS %, o0 ublsag®iso)
Jluouod3 agoos NAad
jeuonouny uonipuo) poos UOIIPUOD

Ipv 39)iey o opely

ealy pajeayun
ey paysiugun

x Buyie [espayies
oweg X3 SA Ju|

\4 o) 0002 14 g XgG pPays AN
0z 000z 821 8 xol poug ouesy | | USRI ORI O R e e
0zL's E| 0 8.61 008 oy X 02 l0od soA Powdy yjeg soA Poway uayoy ;
ulopop adA] yjeg uJapopy adA) uayouy
enjep uonipuo) epein HgIA Ko easy  zezs | ezg adf} 5 SUooNSI0L ,
sainjxi4 esx3 | suayony
syjeq j|eH swooy Ajjwey
vy | sujeg|Inj y Swooipag ,
qe4-aid EMIoH °dAL waysAg
vz . v sbujuadgQ 1o 9dAL jeng
s)oeys oiseg 9dAj jeaH
adA] wy o9y x 9ZIg Wy 29y
s = i odA) vigd ooy 9z viad
v,y | Je9jwsgied # iny Judwoseg
6z oN 1dy mej-uj uey Jojod
X wia] Atuosely
sanjuawy Auia/ly - SlIBM J0149)x3
43001 ¥IANN GIHS  +SY 4 ﬂ pajapoway Jea A suoN MV ,
~1ANIn QLYONEY RNd Za 4 ; NG JeoA 43 L 3uBley Ai0)s “
z %wwm mwm&. m»“,. ﬂm w 9961 Ing Jed) youey pasiey 9JAIS |
i & E=d B i - CERE
020z ‘61 A1enugad :pajuld 1 JO | :p1ed aduapisay Ajwed a|buls :sse|o €90000 :P| |821ed YA ANVTH3L LL - smiis

ATONITTIM 40 NMOL

#OLSIED 177

0202 QAVI QODTA AL¥3dOud TVILNIAISHY

i



Subject Property:

Parcel Number:

132-072-000

100 foot Abutters List Report
Killingly, CT
March 12, 2020

Mailing Address:

BERNADO PATRICK & SUSIE

CAMA Number:  132-072-000-000 17 FERLAND DR
Property Address: 17 FERLAND DR KILLINGLY, CT 06241
Abutters:
Parcel Number: 132-021-000 Mailing Address: DESROSIERS ROBERT LU
CAMA Number: 132-021-000-000 10 FERLAND DR
Property Address: 10 FERLAND DR KILLINGLY, CT 06241
Parcel Number: 132-024-000 Mailing Address: BLEDSOE STEVEN R & KATHERINE L
CAMA Number: 132-024-000-000 16 FERLAND DR
Property Address: 18 FERLAND DR KILLINGLY, CT 06241
Parcel Number: 132-025-000 Mailing Address: BILLINGS RONALD J & SANG SUK
CAMA Number: 132-025-000-000 22 FERLAND DR
Property Address: 22 FERLAND DR KILLINGLY, CT 06241
Parcel Number: 132-037-000 Mailing Address: KOHBERGER JACOB
CAMA Number: 132-037-000-000 10 KENNETH DR
Property Address: 10 KENNETH DR KILLINGLY, CT 06241
Parcel Number: 132-071-000 Mailing Address: PEDDER DONALD A & LECAM CLAUDE A
CAMA Number: 132-071-000-000
Property Address: 11 KENNETH DR 11 KENNETH DR
KILLINGLY, CT 06241
Parcel Number: 132-073-000 Mailing Address: COSTA WILLIAM J & BRANCO LEONEL O
CAMA Number: 132-073-000-000
Property Address: 11 FERLAND DR 11 FERLAND DR
KILLINGLY, CT 06239
Parcel Number: 132-074-000 Mailing Address: SMITH STEVEN & RATHBUN STEPHANIE
CAMA Number: 132-074-000-000 A
Property Address: 9 FERLAND DR 9 FERLAND DR
KILLINGLY, CT 06241
Parcel Number: 132-078-000 Mailing Address: DENOMME PAUL S & PATRISHA C
CAMA Number: 132-078-000-000 PO BOX 174
Property Address: 950 UPPER MAPLE ST KILLINGLY, CT 06241

www.cai-tech.com

Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies

3/12/2020

are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

Page 1 of 1

Abutters List Report - Killingly, CT






09/01/2015  10:10:10 AM
3 Pages

RaI‘ # 65150 _Instr # 2015-01845
- l I l‘” Illl”ll"“““'
QUIT CLAM

Local Tax $0.00 TOWN OF KILLINGLY
State Tax $0.00 Elizabeth M. Wilson, Town Clerk

lll VOL 1291 PG 763

STATUTORY FORM QUIT-CLAIM DEED

KNOW YE, THAT I, PATRICK BERNADO, of the Town of Killingly, County of
Windham and State of Connecticut for consideration of One and 00/100 ($1.00) Dollar and other
valuable consideration paid do give, grant, bargain, sell and confirm unto PATRICK
BERNADO and SUSIE BERNADO, both of the Town of Killingly, County of Windham and
State of Connecticut with QUIT-CLAIM COVENANTS WITH FULL RIGHTS OF
SURVIVORSHIP property known as: 17 FERLAND DRIVE, KILLINGLY,
CONNECTICUT

(Description and Encumbrances, if any and any additional provisions)

For legal description, see SCHEDULE “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof.
This Deed was prepared by a Scrivener without the benefit of a title search or accurate survey.

As partial consideration for this conveyance, the herein Grantees agree to assume and pay all real
estate taxes and other municipal charges hereafter coming due on the within described premises.

SAID PREMISES ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING ENCUMBRANCES:

Any and all provisions of any ordinance, municipal regulation, public or private law. Any
assessments or pending assessments for which a lien or liens have not as yet been filed, if any.
Any provisions, if applicable, of any inland/wetlands or coastal wetland statutes, ordinances,
rules and regulations. Any Restrictions as of record in the said Land Evidence Records, if any.




Signed this 19th day of August, 2015

Witnessed by:
Paul M. Smith (witness) Patrick Bgrmfado

Carolann Blomberg itness)

STATE OF CONNECTICUT )
) SS. Killingly, August 19, 2015
COUNTY OF WINDHAM )

Personally appeared PATRICK BERNADO Signer and Sealer of the foregoing
Instrument, and acknowledged the same to be his free act and deed, before me.

=) :
PauiMv- Smith

Commissioner of the Superior Court




SCHEDULE “A”

A unm mot or fuhd nwma w thﬁ iomm‘ly li

: bl'lw Drive n She: Touin

ERRREE -wf.gea £

| “'%"ﬁ“ mk,‘:g.‘\ t’wﬁﬁ' gnﬂy L
FhEETE
el ﬁ- intd : o Nr}
!f'ic W, enlf
Dri an ) . ] 2 =

s et 'y |

ﬁ“ B%”‘ﬂl ME“:FI iﬁimut 'lﬂ' . ::&‘.,' '
. | 8, é"pﬁﬂ’d‘i'ﬂﬁflﬁ’, ; ‘..‘
1% tob 48 ot CW hgp -isa [

Wyt evioe .:m







SECTION 566. SECONDARY DWELLING UNIT

Section 566.1 — Intent
It is the intent of this Secondary Dwelling Unit (SDU) section to:

a. Provide flexibility in housing options in response to the changing needs of families;

b. Create new housing units while respecting and maintaining the appearance and scale of single-
family development;

c. Provide housing that responds to smaller household size and increasing housing costs;
d. Provide opportunities for a younger generation to live independently; and

e. Provide an older generation with a means of obtaining rental income, security, companionship,
and/or services, thereby enabling them to stay more comfortably in homes and neighborhoods
they might otherwise need to leave.

Section 566.2 Definitions

Secondary Dwelling Unit — an additional dwelling unit established in conjunction with a primary
residence (single family dwelling) on the same lot. A secondary dwelling unit shall include a kitchen,
sleeping quarters, and full bathroom facilities with a permanent foundation. There are three types of
secondary dwelling units: Interior (often referred to as an in-law apartment), Attached and Detached.

Primary Residence ~ is the principle residential structure.

Gross Floor Area — For the purpose of the secondary dwelling unit, the gross floor area shall be the total
floor area (in square feet) of all floors in the secondary dwelling unit. If the secondary dwelling unit is
part of a larger structure (garage, barn, or primary structure) then the gross floor area is calculated by
the outside area of walls of the secondary dwelling unit only.

This would include stairwells and elevator shafts, but would not include areas such as unfinished
basements, garages, or mezzanines.

Example 1: a one story building with exterior wall dimensions of 20’ x 25’ would have a gross
floor area of 500 square feet. If that same building was two-stories, the gross floor area would
be 1000 square feet.

Example 2: a one story building with exterior wall dimensions of 20’ x 50’ (1000 square feet)
contained a secondary dwelling unit that was 20’ x 25’ then the gross floor area of the
secondary dwelling unit would be 500 square feet.

Section 566.3 An Secondary Dwelling Unit may be permitted in the following zones:

e Rural Development e Medium Density
e Low Density ¢ Residential Medium Density (Borough)

Approved: July 16, 2018
Effective: August 13,2018
Page 1 of 3



Section 566.4 Secondary Dwelling Unit Types

Interior — Located within the existing primary residence and is typically a conversion of existing
space. For example: an attic or basement.

Attached - Living space that are added to the primary residence. The additional unit can be
converted out of an existing attached garage or constructed on the side and/or rear of the
primary residence.

Detached — A freestanding unit separate from the primary residence. A detached garage
conversion or new construction, within the same lot boundaries of the existing primary
residence.

Section 566.5 Interior & Attached Secondary Dwelling Unit Requirements (Zoning Permit Only)

Interior and Attached Secondary Dwelling Units shall meet the following standards and requirements:

e.

No secondary dwelling unit shall be approved if accessory to a two-family dwelling or any multi-
family use; (SDU are only allowed with a single family dwelling)

Only one secondary dwelling unit shall be permitted for each lot;
All setback requirements for the zone in which the accessory dwelling unit is located shall apply;

The secondary dwelling unit is subject to all the applicable health, fire and building codes as the
primary residence;

The owner of the property must reside in either the primary residence or the secondary
dwelling unit;

The secondary dwelling unit shall:
e not exceed 1,000 square feet in maximum gross floor area;
e contain no more than one (1) bedroom;

e be designed to preserve and maintain the single-family residential appearance
of the subject lot and be consistent with the single-family character of the
neighborhood;

The lot on which the accessory structure is to be located shall conform to the minimum lot area
requirement for the zone in which the property is located;

Access from the public right-of-way shall serve both the primary and secondary dwelling units;
no additional curb cuts shall be created to serve a secondary dwelling unit.

Parking will be in compliance with Section 530 Off Street Parking and Loading standards.

Approved: July 16,2018
Effective: August 13,2018
Page 2 of 3



Section 566.6 Detached Secondary Dwelling Unit Requirements (Site Plan Review)

Detached Secondary Dwelling Units shall meet the following standards and requirements:

No secondary dwelling unit shall be approved if accessory to a two-family dwelling or any multi-
family use; (SDU are only allowed with a single family dwelling)

Only one secondary dwelling unit shall be permitted for each lot;
All setback requirements for the zone in which the accessory dwelling unit is located shall apply;

The secondary dwelling unit is subject to all the applicable health, fire and building codes as the
primary structure;

The owner of the property must reside in either the primary residence or the secondary
dwelling unit;

The secondary dwelling unit shall:
e not exceed 1,000 square feet in maximum gross floor area;
e contain no more than two (2) bedrooms;

* be designed to preserve and maintain the single-family residential appearance
of the subject lot and be consistent with the single-family character of the
neighborhood;

The lot on which the accessory structure is to be located shall conform to the minimum lot area
requirement for the zone in which the property is located;

Access ffom the public right-of-way shall serve both thé prifiiary and secondary dwelling units;,
no additional curb cuts shall be created to serve a secondary dwelling unit:
Parking will be in compliance with Section 530 Off Street Parking and Loading standards.

The secondary dwelling unit must be located within 150 feet of the primary residence or be the
conversion of an existing detached structure (e.g. garage) which is not currently a dwelling unit.

Mobile homes or recreational vehicles shall not be used as an secondary dwelling unit.

Approved: July 16,2018
Effective: August 13,2018
Page 3 of 3






17 Ferland Drive
Killingly, CT CAI :I‘eq}}ngquigs

1 inch = 40 Feet

February 20, 2020

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.







